
From: Tim (Godsmark Architecture) 

Sent: 30 April 2021 11:37 

To: Tony Young 

Cc: Arv Sadana; Gianluca Polidori 

Subject: Re: Planning and listed building applications - 2021/0933/P & 2021/1632/L - 35-37 Parkway 

Hi Tony,  

Please note the attached additional detail drawing and revised other drawings. For the gate fixings I 

have shown 2 no plates with a simple gate hinge screwed to the existing masonry jamb. On the 

shopfront side I am proposing a discreet magnetic catch at floor level so that there will be no fixings 

to the shopfront. I have shown a new entryphone to replace the existing with a flush polished brass 

cover plate. The old fixings for the shutter box will be repaired. 

Please let me know if you require any further information. 

Regards, 

Tim Godsmark BA(hons) Arch, Dipl Arch (dist), RIBA, WCCA 
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A  r  c  h  i  t  e  c  t  u  r  e  

Unit 9, Shoreditch Town Hall 

380 Old Street 

London EC1V 9LT 

 


